The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Description	Lot # and Exp Date	NDC	UPC
BRINZOLAMIDE O/S 1% TEVA 10ML@	BCB6AC2 12/31/2022; BCB11AC2 12/31/2022; BCB12AC2 12/31/2022; BCB1LB2 11/30/2022; BCB2LB2 11/30/2022; BCB3AC2 12/31/2022; BCB10AC2 12/31/2022; BCB5AC2 12/31/2022; BCB7LB2 11/30/2022; BCB4AC2 12/31/2022	000591212779	30591212779
BRINZOLAMIDE O/S 1% TEVA 15ML@	BCB5LB2 11/30/2022; BCB1AC2 12/31/2022; BCB1DC2 03/31/2023; BCB2AC2 12/31/2022; BCB2DC2 03/31/2023; BCB4LB2 11/30/2022	000591212712	30591212712

Teva is recalling the above items/lots due to a dispenser (dropper) nozzle defect. Specifically, the notch in the cap that fits into the nozzle of the dropper could break off and block the dropper tip possibly resulting in the product not dispensing. This recall is to the retail level. Affected product started shipping March 8, 2021.